Chevron Chemical Company

P.0. Box 282, Fort Madison, |A 52627-0282

May 28, 1985

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 111

Material Licensing Section

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is a check for $120.00 to cover the renewal of our NRC license number
14-16248-01.

There is no change in the current license, copy attached, except for item 12.
Due to changes in our staff we request item 12 be changed to read '"Licensed
material shall be used by, or under the supervision of R. S. Gansv, D. J.
Loney, D. W. Day, N. R. Wellman, M. E. Rea, D. P. Hunter or J. W. Ireland."

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact
Mr. J. L. Maier or Mr. H. A. Cremen at 319/372-6012.

Very truly yours,
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